
 

Fiscal Committee Agenda 

Monitor taxpayer investments wisely to protect and provide resources to the schools to deliver a quality 
education while playing an important role in economic development. 

 

DATE:  October 10, 2018 

TIME:  5:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: KOLAK EDUCATION CENTER 

  Superintendent’s Conference Room 106 

  1633 Keeler Avenue 

  Beloit, WI 53511 

   

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:        Nora Gard, Wendy Sanchez, Torie Champeny, Evan Sepulveda 

and John Malizio 

ADMINISTRATIVE LIAISON:  Robert Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 
  JoAnn Armstrong, Director of Financial Services 

                  

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

3. Approval of September Minutes 

4. Review of PO’s Between $15,000-$25,000 

5. 2018-2019 60 Fund Student Activity Groups 

6. Equalized Value 

7. School District Depositories Policy 661 Rule 1 

8. TC Networks Extension 

9. Waiver-Apostolic Tabernacle 

10. Waiver-Beloit Elks 

11. Future Meeting Dates and Times 

12. Future Agenda Items 

13. Adjournment 

 

Posted:  October 4, 2018 

NOTICE OF MEETING 



 

 

 FISCAL COMMITTEE MINUTES 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF BELOIT 

 September 10, 2018 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 The Fiscal Committee was called to order by Nora Gard, Chair at 5:01 p.m. at the Kolak Education Center, Room 

106, Superintendent’s Conference Room. 
 

 Members present: Torie Champeny, Nora Gard, Chair, John Malizio and Wendy Sanchez, Vice Chair.  Member 

excused:  Evan Sepulveda.   Others present:  Bob Thom, Liaison. 
  

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

 Sanchez moved approval of the agenda.  Seconded by Malizio.  Motion carried. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AUGUST MINUTES 
 

 Sanchez moved approval of the August minutes.  Seconded by   Motion carried.  
 

4.   APPOINTMENT OF TIF REPRESENTATIVE 
 

 Gard appointed Kyle Larsen as the TIF representative. 
 

5. REVIEW OF PO’S BETWEEN $15,000 - $25,000 
   

 Members reviewed the purchase orders between $15,000 - $25,000. 
 

6.   TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT CONTRACT FOR THE BALANCE OF 2018-19 
   

The contract had been extended until December of 2018.  Thom indicated that he would like to extend the 

contract another 6 months to ensure a better opportunity for proper RFP bidding, etc.  With the new 

administrative building being ready in the Spring it might be better to have TC networks in place for the 

move and changing the switches for the new building in June. 
 

7. UPDATE OF THE 2018-19 FUNDS 10 AND 27 EXPENSE BUDGET 
   

 Gard shared the budget information from the board business meeting to familiarize the committee with the funds and 

budget.  Thom then stated that he is going to propose different reports that will separate grants out from the local 

budget so the committee can see the budget as it is versus the grants which always end up as a zero in the end. 
 

 Thom updated the committee on the status of building the budget for the year indicating that the information from the 

state and open enrollment out always has a major play on the budget.  The final state aid number will be out on 

October 15th which doesn’t affect the expenses, but tells the district how much will come from aid versus taxes.   
 

 Thom stated that currently a balanced budget is where the district is and where the district plans to be based on 

estimates and proposed numbers.   
 

 Committee members feel that the open enrollment is a major detriment to the budget or could be.  Members asked 

about follow up with parents, why they are choosing to open enroll elsewhere, etc.  Thom explained that many of the 

student open enrollments are across grade levels.  Gard indicated that Emily Pelz the Executive Director for Pupil 

Services has done reports indicating that many of the students are from the 4K level.  Shope explained that many of 

the open enrolled applications are from families where the students have never attended Beloit and are making 

assumptions based on things they have heard rather than giving the district a try or coming to see what the district has 

to offer. 
  



 

 

 

8. HEALTH INSURANCE RATES FOR 2018-19 
 

 Thom indicated the district is self-insured.  He stated an actuary reviews claims and calculates/projects what they 

think increases will need to be for the next year.  He further explained that the health insurance has been operating in 

the black the last several years and therefore, he feels the increases are higher than necessary and hard on the budget.  

Thom and the actuary looked at the trend rate instead and agreed to go to a 5% trend rate instead of a 7.75% trend rate 

which will help the health insurance as well as the budget with only a 2.1% premium increase. 
 

9. FUND 80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FOR 2019-20 
 

 Thom explained that Fund 80 is a community program/service fund.  The fund is outside of the school budget and 

could be sponsoring the after school programs, sports, extra-curricular activities, etc. as long as you open it up to all of 

the community to participate.  Thom shared information about the tax rate for the current year being around $10, 

however, when the revenue limit exemption falls off next year and the tax rate drops to 5.83 and then next year it may 

rise up again, it’s hard to explain to the public and harder on the taxpayers’ personal finances. 
 

 He indicated between Fund 80 and paying of the debt faster (defeasance) the district could keep the tax level more 

level so the taxpayer isn't experiencing huge dips and rises.   
 

10. WAIVER OF RENTAL FEES – BELOIT PRIDE SOFTBALL  
 

 Malizio moved approval of the request by Beloit Pride Softball to waive the facility rental fees for their use of Fruzen 

gym from September, 2018 through July, 2019.  Seconded by Sanchez, motion carried 3-0-1, with Champeny 

abstaining.   
 

11. WAIVER OF RENTAL FEES – BELOIT JUNIOR WOMEN 
 

 Sanchez moved approval of the request by Beloit Junior Woman to waive the facility rental fees for their use of 

BMHS Field house November 10-11, 2018.  Seconded by Malizio, motion carried. 
 

12. FUTURE MEETING DATES AND TIMES 
 

 The next meeting date will be Wednesday, October 10 at 5:00 p.m.; the second Wednesday of each month. 
 

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  

Future agenda items include a review of new fiscal reports discussed, timeline for building the budget for next year, 

open enrollment information in/out, grade level, etc., policies with outdated language.   
  

14. ADJOURNMENT 

  

 Malizio moved to adjourn.  Champeny seconded the motion.  The meeting adjourned at 6:09 p.m. 



 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern:  Review of September PO’s between $15,000-$25,000 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Fiscal 

 

Your Name and Title:    Robert Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Information 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Fiscal Committee? 

 

To inform the Board of Education of any purchase orders made in September ranging from 

$15,000-$25,000. 

 

B. What information must the Fiscal Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action? 
 

See the attached list of purchase orders in September ranging from $15,000-$25,000. 

 

C. If you are seeking Fiscal Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation? 
 

N/A 

 

D. What are your conclusions?  

 

N/A 

  

MOTION: N/A 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:   
 

Long Term Committed Funds?   

 

BUDGET LOCATION:   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

School District of Beloit 

Fiscal Report 

October 10, 2018 



PO Date Vendor Detail Location Acct Amount

9/10/2018 Activate Learning LLC Science Materials BLA 10E805-470-120000-000 $15,250.84

9/17/2018 Pearson Education ReadyGEN 2016 Spanish Classroom Library Sets K-6 District Wide
10E805-430-110000-000

10E805-430-120000-000
$21,045.15

Previously the Finance, Transportation & Property Committee would review any District purchase orders between the amounts 

of $15,000-$25,000. No action is needed for these items, they were brought to the committee each month for information only.

September PO Report  - Purchase Orders Between $15,000 - $25,000



 

 

 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: 2018-2019 60 Fund Student Activity Groups 
 

Which strategy in the Strategic Plan does this support? 
 

Your Name and Title:  Robert Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 
 

Others assisting you in the presentation:  Jo Ann Armstrong, Director Financial Services

   

My report is for:  Action 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Fiscal Committee? 

 

The Fiscal Committee reviews all 60 fund activity accounts prior to Board of Education 

approval. 

 

B. What information must the Fiscal Committee have to understand the topic/concern 

and provide any requested action? 
 

Each club is asked to provide an extra-curricular activity information sheet explaining the 

purpose and goal of the student activity. A summary, listed by school of 2018-19 student 

activity is attached for your review. 

 

C. If you are seeking Fiscal Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation? 
 

Board policy states that student activity clubs must be approved. 

 

D. What are your conclusions?  
 

MOTION: The Fiscal Committee recommends that the Board of Education approve the attached 

student activity groups for the 2018-19 school year, as presented. 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on 

the Budget Priority List:   

 

Long Term Committed Funds?   

 

BUDGET LOCATION:  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

School District of Beloit 

Fiscal Committee Report 

October 10, 2018 



















 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: Equalized Value 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Fiscal 

 

Your Name and Title:  Bob Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Information 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Fiscal Committee? 

 

The tax rate is based on the equalized value and the October 1, 2018 certified values have 

been released. 

 

B. What information must the Fiscal Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action? 

 

Copies of Department of Revenue certifications and revenue limit are attached.  

 

C. If you are seeking Fiscal Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  
 

 

 

D. What are your conclusions?  

 

  

 

MOTION:  
  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:   
 

Long Term Committed Funds?   

 

BUDGET LOCATION:   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

School District of Beloit 

Fiscal Report 

October 1, 2018 









 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: School District Depositories 661 Rule 1 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Fiscal 

 

Your Name and Title:  Bob Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Information 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Fiscal Committee?  

 

The list of school depositories is to be updated annually. 

 

B. What information must the Fiscal Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action?  

 

The depositories have changed over the past five years and the list has not been updated. 

Additionally, some of the institutions receive money from the district but are not really 

depositories. 

 

C. If you are seeking Fiscal Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation? 
 

 

 

D. What are your conclusions? 
 

We should update the list and make a determination of what a depository is for the purposes 

of the District. 

 

MOTION:  
  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:   
 

Long Term Committed Funds?   

 

BUDGET LOCATION:   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

School District of Beloit 

Fiscal Report 

October 10, 2018 



                                                           661 RULE 1 
 

 

SCHOOL DISTRICT DEPOSITORIES 
 

 

Pursuant to Chapter 34, Wisconsin Statutes, the public depositories of the School District of Beloit 

shall be the: 
 

Associated Bank  

Associated Bank & Trust 

Banker’s Bank 

Baylake Bank as custodian for The American Deposit Management Company 

Blackhawk Bank  

Depository Trust Co.  

First National Bank and Trust Co. 

Local Government Investment Pool 

MBIA Wisconsin Class 

BMO Harris Bank, formerly M & I Bank  

PMA Financial Network, Inc. 

Teachers Credit Union 

The American Deposit Management Co. 

UBS Financial Services, Inc. 

US Bancorp-Piper Jaffray  

US Bank 

Wells Fargo 

Wisconsin Investment Series Cooperative 
 

 

 

This list is updated annually. 
 

 

 

APPROVED: March 28, 2000 
 

REVISED: July 27, 2010 

  October 25, 2011 

  January 22, 2013 



 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern: TC Networks Extension 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Fiscal 

 

Your Name and Title:  Bob Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Information 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Fiscal Committee?  

 

The contract with TC Networks for technology services expires December 31, 2018. We are 

extending the agreement to June 30, 2018 in order to create an RFP for a new contract. 

 

B. What information must the Fiscal Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action? 

 

Our current agreement is expiring and with the turnover in the business office no new RFP 

has been done yet. 

 

C. If you are seeking Fiscal Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation?  
 

N/A 

 

D. What are your conclusions?  

 

  

MOTION: N/A 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:   
 

Long Term Committed Funds?   

 

BUDGET LOCATION:   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   

School District of Beloit 

Fiscal Report 

October 10, 2018 











 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern:  Waiver of Rental Fees – Apostolic Tabernacle 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Fiscal 

 

Your Name and Title:  Robert Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Action 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Fiscal Committee? 

 

The Fiscal Committee approves all rental fee waivers. 

 

B. What information must the Fiscal Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action? 
 

Apostolic Tabernacle is requesting a waiver of facility rental fees for their use of McNeel 

during the week from October, 2018 through June, 2019 for volleyball. Please see the 

attached letter further describing the request. 

 

C. If you are seeking Fiscal Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation? 
 

The facility rental fees requesting to be waived are $50 per night. 

 

D. What are your conclusions?  

 

 

MOTION: The Fiscal Committee approves/denies the request by Apostolic Tabernacle to waive the 

facility rental fees for their use of McNeel during the week from October, 2018 through June, 2019. 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:   
 

Long Term Committed Funds?  No 

 

BUDGET LOCATION:   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $50 per night 

School District of Beloit 

Fiscal Report 

October 10, 2018 





 

 
 

 

 

 

I. BASIC INFORMATION 
 

Topic or Concern:  Waiver of Rental Fees – Beloit Elks 

 

Which area(s) of the Strategic Plan does this support?  Fiscal 

 

Your Name and Title:  Robert Thom, Executive Director of Business Services 

 

Others assisting you in the presentation:   
 

My report is for:  Action 

 

II. TOPICAL INFORMATION 
 

A. What is the purpose of presenting this to the Fiscal Committee? 

 

The Fiscal Committee approves all rental fee waivers. 

 

B. What information must the Fiscal Committee have to understand the topic/concern and 

provide any requested action? 
 

Beloit Elks is requesting a waiver of facility rental fees for their use of Fruzen on January 19, 

2019 for their Hoop Shoot Contest. Please see the attached letter further describing the 

request. 

 

C. If you are seeking Fiscal Committee action, what is the rationale for your 

recommendation? 
 

The facility rental fees requesting to be waived are $125. 

 

D. What are your conclusions?  

 

 

MOTION: The Fiscal Committee approves/denies the request by Beloit Elks to waive the facility 

rental fees for their use of Fruzen on January 19, 2019. 

  
Please indicate if you are using an Existing Budget, requesting Fund Balance Monies or placement on the 

Budget Priority List:   
 

Long Term Committed Funds?  No 

 

BUDGET LOCATION:   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $125 

School District of Beloit 

Fiscal Report 

October 10, 2018 




	10_10_18 Fiscal Committee Agenda
	9-10-18 Fiscal Committee Minutes
	Report Review of Sept POs between 15000-25000 10-10-18
	Attach PO Rpt 10-10-18
	Report 2018-2019 60 Fund Student Activity Groups 10-10-18
	Attach 2018-2019 60 Fund Student Activity Groups 10-10-18
	Report Equalized Value 10-10-18
	Attach Equalized Value  10-10-18
	Report School District Depositories 661 Rule 1 10-10-18
	Attach 1 School District Depositories 661 Rule 1 10-10-18
	Report TC Networks Extension 10-10-18
	Attach TC Networks Extension 10-10-18
	Report Waiver-Apostolic Tabernacle 10-10-18
	Attach Waiver-Apostolic Tabernacle 10-10-18
	Report Waiver-Beloit Elks 10-10-18 (1)
	Attach Waiver-Beloit Elks 10-10-18

